



3015 Colvin Street
Alexandria, VA 22314
703.600.7600
703.379.2200 fax
naccas@naccas.org
www.naccas.org

Notice of Commission Action [34 CFR §602.26(b) – “At the Same Time” Notice]

Notice Date: January 23, 2024

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools, all of which actions have the **Effective Date** set forth below:

Effective Date: January 22, 2024

ALABAMA

Brown Beauty Barber School
1724 1st Avenue North, Suite 120
Bessemer, AL 35020

Ref. #010101-00

- Action: Place on Probation
- Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

CALIFORNIA

North Adrian's College of Beauty
124 Floyd Avenue
Modesto, CA 95350

Ref. #014071-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

Adrians Beauty College of Tracy
3000 West Grantline Road
Tracy, CA 95304

Ref. #B14071-01

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

Advance Beauty College
10121 Westminster Avenue
Garden Grove, CA 92843

Ref. #014329-00

- Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Placement & Licensure)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 5(b) & 5(c)

FLORIDA

Fort Pierce Beauty Academy
3028 South U.S. 1
Fort Pierce, FL 34982

Ref. #019071-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

Port St. Lucie Beauty Academy
10036 South U.S. Highway 1
Port St. Lucie, FL 34952

Ref. #B19071-01

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

Beauty and Massage Institute
1375 US 1 Suite 2
Vero Beach, FL 32960

Ref. #B19071-02

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

Cozmo Beauty School
10347 Bonita Beach Road, SE, Unit 103
Bonita Springs, FL 34135

Ref. #019118-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

INDIANA

Kenny's Academy of Barbering
2150 Lafayette Road
Indianapolis, IN 46222

Ref. #024090-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

Kenny's Academy of Barbering - South
5425 South East Street
Indianapolis, IN 46227

Ref. #B24090-01

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

Kenny's Academy of Barbering - East
5670 Caito Drive, Suite #101, Building #5
Lawrence, IN 46226

Ref. #B24090-02

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

ILLINOIS

Larry's Barber College
10456 South Halsted Street
Chicago, IL 60628

Ref. #023179-00

- Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards (Summary of Feedback)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 12

Larry's Barber College
701-709 East 79th Street
Chicago, IL 60619

Ref. #B23179-01

- Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards (Summary of Feedback)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 12

Larry's Barber College
929 West Jefferson Street
Joliet, IL 60435

Ref. #B23179-03

- Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards (Summary of Feedback)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 12

MASSACHUSETTS

Toni & Guy Hairdressing Academy
6 Park Avenue
Worcester, MA 01605

Ref. #031042-00

- Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Placement)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 5(c)

Toni & Guy Hairdressing Academy
727A Granite Street
Braintree, MA 02184

Ref. B31042-01

- Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Placement)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 5(c)

DiGrigoli School of Cosmetology
1578 Riverdale Street
West Springfield, MA 01089

Ref. #031044-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

MICHIGAN

M. J. Murphy Beauty College
201 West Broadway
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

Ref. #032052-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

Brighton Institute of Cosmetology
10543 Citation Drive
Brighton, MI 48116

Ref. #032126-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

NORTH CAROLINA

Bull City Durham Beauty and Barber College
931 East Main Street
Durham, NC 27701

Ref. #B56060-01

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

No Grease Barber School
3731 North Sharon Amity Road
Charlotte, NC 28205

Ref. #B56060-02

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

PENNSYLVANIA

PMCA Pittsburgh Multicultural Cosmetology Academy
415 Smithfield Street, Third Floor
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Ref. #048137-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

TENNESSEE

Master's Barber & Styling College
14665 - D Lebanon Road
Old Hickory, TN 37138

Ref. #052079-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

TEXAS

Barber Institute of Texas, LLC
2430 South High Street, Suite B4
Longview, TX 75602

Ref. #053215-00

- Action: Issue Show Cause Order
- Reason: Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 5.1 [Submission of Audited Financial Statements]

Barber Institute of Texas - Lewisville
2325 South Stemmons Freeway, #404
Lewisville, TX 75067

Ref. #B53215-01

- Action: Issue Show Cause Order
- Reason: Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 5.1 [Submission of Audited Financial Statements]

VIRGINIA

Tomorrow's Image Barber & Beauty Academy of Virginia
490 F Denbigh Boulevard
Newport News, VA 23608

Ref. #056060-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

Miracle Beauty and Nails Academy
3420 Holland Road, Suite 102 & 112
Virginia Beach, VA 23452

Ref. #056073-00

- Action: Issue Show Cause Order
- Reason: Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 5.1 [Submission of Audited Financial Statements]

To The Following:

Accreditors:

- Mr. Res Helfer - Executive Director-- ACCET
- Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC
- Ms. Michelle Edwards President-- ACICS
- Dr. Kirk Nooks - Executive Director-- COE
- Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. - President -- MSCHE
- Mr. Larry Schall – President – NECHE

State Authorities:

- Ms. Jeannie Price- Executive Director- AL State Board of Cosmetology-- Montgomery, AL
- Mr. Frank Migali – Executive Director – AZ Barbering & Cosmetology Board
- Ms. Carrie Harris – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology - Deputy Executive Officer
- Ms. Ebony Santee – CA BPPE – Education Administrator
- Mr. Gregory Donkerbrook – CA BPPE – Licensing Chief
- Mr. Richie Barnard – CA – BPPE – Associate Governmental Program Analyst
- Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology
- Ms. Robyn Barineau- FL State Board of Cosmetology & Barbers Board-- Tallahassee, FL
- Ms. Rhesa Rudolph – Commission for Independent Education – Assistant Executive Director
- Mr. Samuel Ferguson – Commission for Independent Education – Executive Director
- Ms. Susan Hood – Florida Department of Education
- Ms. Tracy Hicks- IN Professional Licensing Agency-- Indianapolis, IN
- Mr. Ross Miller- IN Commission on Proprietary Education-- Indianapolis, IN
- Mr. Richard Lawless – Executive Director – MA Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering – Boston, MA
- Sandra Velasquez- MA Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering-- Boston, MA
- MA Board of Registration of Massage Therapy – MA
- MI Licensing and Regulatory Affairs – Barbers and Cosmetology- Lansing, MI
- Ms. Lynda Elliott- Executive Director - NC Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners- Raleigh, NC
- Mr. Dennis Seavers – Executive Director – NC Board of Barber Examiners – Raleigh, NC
- PA State Board of Cosmetology-- Harrisburg, PA
- PA State Board of Barbers – Harrisburg, PA
- PA State Board of Massage Therapy-- Harrisburg, PA
- TN Board of Cosmetology & Barber Examiners
- Mr. Brian Francis – Executive Director - TX Department of Licensing & Regulation --Austin, TX
- Mr. Stephen Kirschner- Executive Director – VA Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation
- Ms. Sandra Freeman – Assistant Director of SCHEV- VA